Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Sutter, Todd (CI-StPaul); Kalis, Mike (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 795 Fuller Avenue

Mech. Permit closed 6-19-15,2 months after mine. VB signed off now.

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Sutter, Todd (CI-StPaul); Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul); Kalis, Mike (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 795 Fuller Avenue

Importance: High

Hi All,

Mark Cemensky called our office. He stated he is closing on this property however his realtor says he has a
pending VB fee assessed. This is under File No. VB1511. Legislative hearing was August 4.

From looking in STAMP, looks like all permits are finaled. Can someone tell me why the VB file is still
open. And should this VB fee be deleted?

Please advise.

Mai Vang

Coordinator for Legislative Hearings
City Council Offices

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

Direct: 651-266-8563

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585
e Fax: 651-266-8574

mai.vang @ci.stpaul.mn.us
You TS




